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Corlie Steyn

From: Corlie Steyn
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Serame Motlhake
Cc: Johan Koegelenberg
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy 

Facility on the remainder of farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord 
Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van plaas (53) Haramoep

Attachments: Authority Letter_Afrikaans.pdf; Authority Letter_English.pdf; I&AP 
Letter_Afrikaans.pdf; I&AP Letter_English.pdf

Good day, 
 

RE: 
1. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV NORTH ENERGY 

FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP, 
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA REF: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2102  

 
2. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV SOUTH ENERGY 

FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP, 
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA REF: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2103  

 
 
Please find attached 2 letters (in English and in Afrikaans)  regarding the abovementioned projects.  
 
Completed and original Application Forms for the proposed Veld PV North and South Solar Energy Facilities were 
submitted to DEA on 12 November 2019. The previous applications were withdrawn due to not being completed within 
the legislated timeframes. 
 
The Draft Basic Assessment Reports are being made available for a 30-day comment period from 6 December 
2019  to 27 January 2020. The 30-day period excludes the holiday period from 15 December 2019 to 5 January 2020. 
 
A digital copy of Veld PV North and South reports available on Drop Box at: 
 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/dkb2ulvlbjh5usz/AABD_00FgRSMXqCs6hDwKGeIa?dl=0 
 
 
or on Google Drive: 
 
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1sissNhwRon2X0LgI-X7l-wGPoGraXeCK 
 
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YiNPl1hCD32F5vK5OinUc3aAAByilnQh 
 
 
Please confirm receipt of this email and contact Aurecon if you are unable to open the attachment. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Corlie Steyn 
 
 
 
Corlie Steyn MPhil, Environmental Management       
Senior Consultant, Environment and Planning, Aurecon  
T + 27 44 8055421 F +27 44 8055454  
Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com  
Suite 201, 2nd Floor, Bloemhof Building, 65 York Street, George South Africa 6529  
PO Box 509, George 6530 South Africa  
aurecongroup.com 
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From: Corlie Steyn  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:16 PM 
To: Johan Koegelenberg <KoegelenbergJD@sentech.co.za> 
Cc: Serame Motlhake <MotlhakeS@sentech.co.za> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van 
plaas (53) Haramoep 
 
Much appreciated, thank you Johan 
 
We will be in contact with Serame. 
 
Kind regards 
 
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
 

 

      

 
 

From: Johan Koegelenberg <KoegelenbergJD@sentech.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:02 PM 
To: Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com> 
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
 
Good day Corlie. 
  
Please note that my responsibilities has changed and would recommend that you discuss your requirement with Mr. 
Serame Motlhake (CC’d in e-mail). 
  
Regards. 
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Johan Koegelenberg 
Manager: Quality Assurance & Optimization (QAO) 
Broadband & Value-Added Services 
SENTECH 
Cell: 079 267 8920 
Tel: +27 11 471 4634 Fax: +27 11 471 4754 
Octave Street Radiokop Honeydew 
E-mail: koegelenbergj@sentech.co.za 
Website: www.sentech.co.za 
  
  
  
  

From: Corlie Steyn [mailto:Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: energy@birdlife.org.za; ceo@birdlife.org.za; advocacy@birdlife.org.za; temonama@ska.ac.za; 
pieter@experiencenortherncape.com; philippa@wessa.co.za; jcoetzee@wwf.org.za; 
jcoetzee@wwf.org.za; strohl@caa.co.za; Rydall.Jardine@weathersa.co.za; kate@iws-sa.co.za; Johan 
Koegelenberg <KoegelenbergJD@sentech.co.za> 
Cc: Marianna Taljaard <Marianna.Taljaard@aurecongroup.com> 
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
  
Can you please indicate whether you have received the email below. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 11:49 AM 
To: energy@birdlife.org.za; ceo@birdlife.org.za; advocacy@birdlife.org.za; temonama@ska.ac.za; 
pieter@experiencenortherncape.com; philippa@wessa.co.za; jcoetzee@wwf.org.za; 
jcoetzee@wwf.org.za; strohl@caa.co.za; Rydall.Jardine@weathersa.co.za; kate@iws-sa.co.za; 
koegelenbergj@sentech.co.za 
Cc: Marianna Taljaard <Marianna.Taljaard@aurecongroup.com> 
Subject: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of 
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
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051 

  
2. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV SOUTH ENERGY 

FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP, 
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052 

  
Please find attached 2 letters (in English and in Afrikaans)  regarding the abovementioned projects. The Draft Basic 
Assessment Reports are being made available for a 30-day comment period from 6 September  to 7 October 2019. 
  
A digital copy of Veld PV North report available on Drop Box at: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
  
or on Google Drive: 
  
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
  
A digital copy of Veld PV South report available on Drop Box at: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/xh9vlx3iyr8zhsk/AAAWVnoOGHODlORpzxaLlJVja?dl=0 
  
or on Google Drive: 
  
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18GnxQobsIs-wmtqZrXCqKbJ1UyOs4B75?usp=sharing 
  
  
Please confirm receipt of this email and contact Aurecon if you are unable to open the attachment. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Corlie Steyn 
  
  
Goeie dag, 
  

IN SAKE: 
  

1. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV NOORD ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN 
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN 
DIE NOORD-KAAP : DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051 

  
2. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV SUID ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN 

VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN 
DIE NOORD-KAAP: DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052 
  
  

Aangeheg is 2 briewe (in Afrikaans en Engels) wat verband hou met bogenomede projekte. Die Basiese Konsep 
Invloedsbepalingsverslae word vir ‘n kommertaar periode van 30-dae beskikbaar gestel vanaf 6 September tot 7 
Oktober 2019. 
  
‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Noord verslag is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
  
of op “Google Drive”: 
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https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
  
‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Suid  verslag is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dl=0 
  
of op “Google Drive”: 
  
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qIHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing 
  
  
Dui asseblief aan of u hierdie epos ontvang het en kontak asseblief vir Aurecon indien u nie die aanhangsels nie kan 
oopmaak nie 
  
Vriendelike groete 
  
  
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
 

 

      

  
  
 

DISCLAIMER:  
This email contains confidential information. It may also be legally privileged. Interception of this email is illegal. The 
information contained in this email is only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any disclosure, copying and/or distribution of the contents of this email, or the taking of any action in reliance thereon 
or pursuant thereto, is strictly prohibited. Should you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by 
return email.  


